Cape Light Compact
Executive Committee &
Governing Board Meeting

DATE: Wednesday, April 8, 2020
TIME: 2:00-4:30 p.m.

Note: The meeting will be held through remote participation pursuant to Massachusetts Governor
Charles D. Baker’s Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law on March 12, 2020.
Members of the Public can join in by audio and follow along with Meeting Materials, sce the information
below. All public comments should be submitted to Maggie Downey, Compact Administrator, at
mdowney@capelightcompact.org by 2:00 PM on Tuesday, April 7, 2020 and should follow the public
comment protocol below. Public comments received after the April 7*" deadline will be distributed prior
to the Compact’s next Board meeting

Telephone dial-in: +1 (646) 558-8656
Meeting ID: 786 344 570
Further instructions are attached to this agenda.

AGENDA
1. Written Public Comments Only

2. Approval of February 12, 2020 Open Session Minutes

3. Chairman’s Report, Ron Zweig
1. Introduction of Bourne Alternate, Griffin Girard

4. 2020 Operating and Energy Efficiency Budget Reports, Peter Cocolis

5. Update on COVID-19 Impacts to CLC Energy Efficiency Programs
1. Residential Program Update, Briana Kane
2. Commercial & Industrial Program Update, Margaret Song
3. Evaluation Program Update, Phil Moffitt
4. Marketing Update, Dan Schell

6. Overview and Potential Vote on Final Design and Budget for Cape & Vineyard Electrification Offering
(CVEO), Austin Brandt

7 Administrator’s Report, Maggie Downey:
1. Update on DPU 19-136, 2020 Energy Efficiency Surcharge
2. Discuss and Potential Vote to Authorize Compact Administrator to Release Certain
Previously Approved Executive Session Minutes (No discussion of executive session matters
shall occur)
3. Update on Retirement and Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB)

8. Presentation on Residential Energy Efficiency Programs, Briana Kane

9. Board Member Update (Reserved for Updates on Member Activities the Chair Did Not Reasonably
Anticipate Would be Discussed — No Voting)

10.  Roll Call Vote to Adjourn the Meeting



Chairman’s Public Comment Protocols
for the April 8, 2020 Compact Governing Board Meecting

The Chair, pursuant to his authority under G.L. c. 304, 20, and consistent with Governor Baker’s emergency “Order
Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §20,” issued on March 12, 2020,
announces the following protocols to assist the public in effective participation in the April 8, 2020 Compact
Board meeting, where all Board Members, staff and members of the Public shall be participating remotely:

L. All public comments shall be submitted in writing to the Compact Administrator, Maggie Downey,
at mdowney(@capelightcompact.org by 2:00 PM on Tuesday, April 7, 2020. Written comments
must include a person’s name and. if appropriate, the name of the organization the person is
representing. Public comments received after the April 7" deadline will be distributed prior to the
Compact’s next Board meeting.

bJ

Public comment must be respectful, courteous, and presented in a dignified manner. All remarks
must also be free of personal atiacks.

3. All public comments consistent with these protocols shall be included in the Compact’s Board
meeting packet.

4. Board members and staffshall not respond to public comment during the Compact’s Board meeting.

h

Copies of the Board meeting packet shall be made available to members of the public on
Wednesday, April 8, 2020 at the Cape Light Compact JPE's website at www capelightcompact.org .
Documents exempt from disclosure pursuant the Public Records Law or protected by the attorney-
client privilege shall not be included.



How members of the public can attend virtual meetings of the
Cape Light Compact (CLC) Governing Board:

CLC will be using the Zoom platform for virtual CLC Governing Board meetings. Members
of the public will be able to listen to the meeting via phone.

You will be able to join the meeting any time prior to its scheduled start time. We
recommend joining the meeting early to provide time to troubleshoot issues you may
encounter.

To access the meeting, dial the phone number found on the meeting agenda, which is
posted on the Compact's website. All meeting agendas and meeting materials' can be
found at https://www.capelightcompact.org/category/meeting-notices/

You will be prompted for a meeting ID. Enter the meeting ID shown on the meeting
agenda, followed by the # key.

You will then be prompted to enter a participant ID. You wiil not have a participant ID, so
press # to skip this step and continue. You will now be in the meeting.

You will be muted for the duration of the meeting. You may submit written public
comments by following the instructions posted on the meeting agenda.

! Complete package of meeting materials will be posted no later than 12:00 PM on the date of the meeting

Last revised 4/2/20



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Cape Light Compact JPE
Governing Board
Meeting Minutes

Thursday, February 13, 2020

The Cape Light Compact JPE Board of Directors met on Thursday, February 13, 2020 in the Martha’s Vineyard
Conference Room at the Cape Light Compact JPE Offices at 261 Whites Path, Yarmouth MA 02664 at 2:00
PM.

Present Were:

David Anthony, Secretary/Executive Committee, Barnstable
Peter Doyle, Alternate, Barnstable

Robert Schofield, Executive Committee, Bourne

Colin Odell, Brewster

Timothy Carroll, Chilmark — By Phone

Peter Cocolis, Executive Committee, Chatham

Erik Peckar, Dukes County — By Phone

Alan Strahler, Edgartown

9. Ronald Zweig, Chair/Executive Committee, Falmouth

10. Valerie Bell, Harwich

11. Richard Toole, Executive Committee, Oak Bluffs — By Phone
12. Martin Culik, Executive Committee, Orleans

13. Nathaniel Mayo, Provincetown

14. Leanne Drake, Sandwich

15. Bob Higgins-Steele, Truro — By Phone

16. Richard Elkin, Wellfleet

17. Sue Hruby, West Tisbury

18. Joyce Flynn, Vice Chair/Executive Committee, Yarmouth

R ol

Absent Were:

1. Michael Hebert, Aquinnah
Brad Crowell, Dennis
Fred Fenlon, Eastham
Wayne Taylor, Mashpee
Kirk Metell, Tisbury

Al B

Members/Alternates:
Physically present: 14
Present by phone: 4

Legal Counsel:
Jeffrey Bernstein, Esq., BCK Law, P.C.

Staff Present:

Austin Brandt, Senior Power Supply Planner

Dan Schell, Marketing and Communications Coordinator
Maggie Downey, Administrator

Cape Light Compact Execntive Commitiee & Governing Bourd
Jannary 8, 2020 Meeting Minntes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Melissa Allard, Senior Administrative Coordinator
Lindsay Henderson, Senior Analyst

Public Present:
Barry Margolin, Chair of 350 Cape Cod

Ronald Zweig called the meeting to order at 2:04 PM. Ronald Zweig recognized Timothy Carroll of Chilmark,
Erik Peckar of Dukes County, Richard Toole of Oak Bluffs, and Bob Higgins-Steele of Truro who were
remotely participating because physical attendance at the meeting would be unreasonably difficult.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Barry Margolin stated that 350.org is asking every municipality on Cape Cod at Town Meetings in Spring 2020
to declare a climate emergency and take steps to reach net zero emissions as soon as feasible. He stated that
there will be a petition at each town meeting for people to sign and that the Board Members could help in
spreading the word to their towns. Mr. Margolin distributed a draft of the Resolution to the Board for
informational purposes.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Board considered the January 8, 2020 Open Session Meeting Minutes.

David Anthony stated that on the last line of page seven, an “r” needs to be added to the end of “sola” and add
“Renewable Target™ after “Massachusetts.” In the fourth line of the fourth paragraph on page eight, it should
say “Habitat for Humanity.” In the first full paragraph on page nine, in the first line, “could get around” is to be
changed to “had other options in” and in line three, “get around” is changed to “handle.”

Richard Elkin stated that the Compact should advocate for a change in the Open Meeting Law (“OML"™) to
allow remote participation to count for physical quorum purposes. By not driving, Board Members would be
helping reduce greenhouse gases. Jeff Bernstein stated that the Compact could submit a request to the
Department of the Attorney General, but he doesn’t think it will get anywhere. Ron Zweig mentioned that
Board Members could try carpooling to the meetings if possible.

Colin Odell moved the Board to accept the minutes as amended and to release them as amended, seconded by
Sue Hruby.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Timothy Carroll Chilmark Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Erik Peckar Dukes County | Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Richard Toole QOak Bluffs Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes

Clape Liglt Compact Executive Committee & Governing Board
Jurnary 8. 2020 Meeting Minuies




Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Nate Mayo Provincetown Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (18-0-0)

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT:

1. Staff to Provide Bricf Explanation of the SMART (Solar Massachusetts Renewable Target) Tariff

Austin Brandt reviewed SMART Program Overview PowerPoint. Colin Odell asked if there are any energy
efficiency surcharges included in the SMART incentive provided to participating customers.. Austin Brand
answered no, and noted that the “Who Pays” slide in his PowerPoint presentation reviews how SMART is
funded. Richard Elkin stated that solar would come first and then power supply second. He asked how this
would impact the Compact. Austin Brandt stated that it would only impact the Compact by reducing sales.

Valerie Bell asked if this program is replacing Solar Renewable Energy Credits (“SRECs”™). Austin Brandt
answered yes. Valerie Bell asked if someone installed solar now, whether it would be under SMART. Austin
Brandt answered yes that it began in 2019, and all customers installing solar would participate in SMART and
not the SREC program. Valerie Bell stated that she is still receiving SRECs for her solar system. Austin Brandt
stated that if the customer’s project was installed under the SREC program, then they will continue to receive
them.

Austin Brand reviewed the Compensation Rates/Terms/Adders slide of the PowerPoint. Maggie Downey stated
that Peter Cocolis brought to her attention that a solar project is being proposed in Chatham. She asked if they
would get an adder if the project was on a brownfield. Austin Brandt stated yes, if located on a brownfield and
if the customers are R2 they could also get an additional adder as well.

Eric Peckar asked where the net metering caps are at for the Southeastern Massachusetts area. Austin Brandt
answered that he doesn’t know off the top of his head. He stated that there is a website maintained by the
Commonwealth with that information. He also stated that small projects are not subject to net metering caps.
Ron Zweig said thank you {or the report. He then asked from the incentive standpoint the ranking of SRECs and
SMART. Austin Brandt stated that SRECs 1 provides the highest incentive , followed by SRECs 2 and then
SMART.

2020 OPERATING AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY BUDGET REPORTS, PETER COCOLIS:

Peter Cocolis stated that 5% of the Operating Budget was spent in January 2020. He stated there is no Energy
Efficiency Budget report to share this month as the Compact spent less than $20,000. Maggie Downey stated
that invoices are not in or have not been processed yet for January.

PRESENTATION ON PROPOSED CAPE & VINEYARD ELECTRIFICATION OFFERING (“CVEQ”):

Maggie Downey reviewed the Cape & Vineyard Electrification Offering {“CVEQ”) PowerPoint. She stated that
it was presented to the Energy Efficiency Advisory Council (“EEAC") the previous day. She stated that the
Compact met with stakeholders throughout 2019 and revised the proposal to address stakeholder concerns. The

-
3

Cape Light Compact Excentive Commitiee & Geverning Board
Junuary 8, 2020 Meeting Minntes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

EEAC was supportive of the revised CVEQ proposal The Compact hopes to get an approval for CVEO in 2020
and possibly start implementing it in 2020 as well.

Austin Brandt continued the review of the PowerPoint starting on the Summary of Charges slide.

Valerie Bell asked whether through the Third-Party Ownership (“TPO"), the owner of the property would
benefit from the reduced energy cost but wouldn’t receive the benefits from the rebate programs. Austin Brandt
stated that that was correct. He stated that the Attorney General’s Office (*AGO”) raised concerns about the
maintenance of the systems. He stated that the TPO will be providing maintenance and will be signing a
contract.

Colin Odell asked about the $6.8 million for heat pumps which includes $1.7 million incremental incentive over
approved statewide offerings and whether that was taken out of what the Compact is already offering for heat
pump measures. Austin Brandt stated that the budget is separate of what is being done outside of CVEOQ. Colin
Odell asked what concerns have been raised by stakeholders. Austin Brandt answered that they are worried
about bill impacts. Colin Odell stated that people should be lobbying for energy efficiency to be changed to
carbon reduction. Maggie Downey stated that she is hopeful it is moving in that direction.

Sue Hruby asked who the EEAC is. Maggie Downey stated that they were established under the 2008 Green
Communities Act. The EEAC is required to approve the proposed Energy Efficiency Plan before it moves to the
DPU. She also stated that the Compact sends the EEAC quarterly reports as well.

Martin Culik asked what if the condition of the roof is not stable enough for solar. Maggie Downey stated there
are funds for low income customers to help with repair. For moderate income customers it is a bit more
challenging. Ron Zweig asked if the Compact had put together figures for return on equity to share with the
public and get them interested in doing something like this on their own outside of CVEQ. Maggie Downey
stated that staff has not compiled this information yet. Austin Brandt stated that it is not cost affective for gas
customers to switch to heat pumps. Richard Elkin stated that for there are proposals to have all new construction
projects to not add any carbon systems as part of their project. Austin Brandt stated that if a specific measure is
a code requirement, then the Compact cannot use energy efficiency funds to pay for the measure.

PROPOSED 2020 MAIN STREETS OFFERING FOR SMALL BUSINESSES, LINDSAY HENDERSON:

Lindsay Henderson reviewed the Main Streets Initiatives 2020 PowerPoint. She stated that the 2019 events in
Oak Bluffs and Chatham were a success. However, there are ways in which she hopes to improve in 2020, In
2020 she is looking to hold two events in spring and two in the fall to capture as many customers as possible.

Joyce Flynn asked if the Compact was looking for interest in the program for next year. Lindsay Henderson
answered yes, if the towns are interested to let her know.

OVERVIEW OF 2020 CL.C MARKETING VIDEOS AND 2018 ANNUAL REPORT, DAN SCHELL:

Dan Schell stated that there are 2018 Annual Reports for Board Members to take if they would like to. The
2019 report will be issued once the 2019 audit is completed. Maggie Downey will be bringing the reports to the
Board of Selectmen meetings.

Dan Schell stated that Cadmus created several videos. The goal of these videos is to do educate customers on
programs that are particularly complex. There is a video on the Compact’s Local Green program as well as a

Cupre Light Compact Executive Comniittee & Geverning Board
Jwary 8, 2020 Meeting Minures



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

video on why a family decided to have an energy assessment done at their house. Both were shown to the
Board.

Maggie Downey stated that she was impressed with the work Dan Schell and Cadmus have done. Ron Zweig
asked how much activity there is on YouTube. Dan Schell stated there is not a lot of activity on YouTube.

However, there has been an increase in activity on all other social media and on the main website,

OVERVIEW OF PROPOSED SENATE LEGISLATION ON CLIMATE CHANGE, JEFF BERNSTEIN

Jeff Bernstein reviewed the Summary of Massachusetts Climate Bills PowerPoint.

Maggie Downey stated that the Compact met with Senator Cyr and Peak and reviewed existing legislation that
originated last February as a result of a meeting she and David Meade-Fox has with Senator Cyr and
Representative Peake. Senator Cyr proposed an amendment to the Senate Climate bill, which passed. The
proposed amendment harmonizes the existing authority of towns/cities (Compact) to propose an energy plan
that is enhanced or more comprehensive than the state-wide plan under Massachusetts General Law Chapter
164, Section 134 with the Green Communities Act.

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT, MAGGIE DOWNEY:
1. Update on DPU 19-136, 2020 Energy Efficiency Surcharge

Maggie Downey stated that a technical session on shared costs is proposed for March 4", When she has the
official notice from the DPU, she’ll send the information to the Board if any would like to attend.

2. Finalize list of questions for Eversource’s on their December presentation to the Board
Maggie Downey stated that she is having difficulty putting together the questions the Board has for Eversource.
She had Jeff Bernstein look over the questions and will resend to Board for comments. Peter Cocolis stated that
this was more about getting staff from the Grid Modernization division of Eversource to come and answer the
Board questions.

3. Update on DPU 18-116, Active Demand Reduction Offering

Maggie Downey stated that the Active Demand Reduction Offering was approved. The Compact is moving
forward with the program. Austin Brandt has met with Eversource to go over the details.

4. OPower Letters
Maggie Downey stated that there will be another OPower letter going out soon.
5. Upeoming Board Meetings
Maggie Downey stated that the 2019-year end presentation will not happen until April.

6. Conferences

Cape Light Compact Executive Commitice & Governing Bourd
Janary 8, 2020 Meeting Minutes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Maggie Downey stated that she has attended a couple of conferences recently. She attended the Massachusetts
Municipal Association (“MMA”) Annual Trade Conference where there were a lot of great workshops and
information on OPEB and liabilities. She also attended a Public Power Conference in Florida. She stated that
they did a great job on the market analysis of the natural gas industry, which sets the price of electricity in New
England.

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion to adjourn made at 4:16 PM moved by Martin Culik, seconded by Colin Odell.
Respectfully submitted,

Melissa Allard

LiIST OF DOCUMENTS AND EXHIBITS:
e Meeting Notice/Agenda
January 8, 2020 Draft Meeting Minutes
SMART Program Overview PowerPoint
2020 Operating Budget
Cape & Vineyard Electrification Offering (“CVEQO”) PowerPoint
Main Streets Initiatives 2020 PowerPoint
Summary of Massachusetts Climate Bills PowerPoint
D.P.U. 18-116-A

Cape Light Compact Executive Commitice & Governing Bourd
Jannary 8, 2020 Meeting Mines

O



ORG

01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001

Date

OBJECT
5110
5119
5171
5173
5174
5175
5179
5180
5181
5210
5270
5272
5290
5301
5309
53132
5314
5315
5316
5318
5319
5320
5341
5343
5344
5345
5400
5490
5710
5720
5730
5731
5732
5741
5789
5850
5854
5855

4/3/2020

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

OP-5ALARIES
OP-SALARY RESERVE
OP-RETIREMENT

OP-GROUP INSURANCE
OP-MEDICARE/OTHER TAXES
STATE UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

OP-MISC FRINGES

OP-RETIREMENT LIABILITY

OP-OPEB LIABILITY
OP-UTILITIES
OP-MISC RENTALS
OP-RENT

OP-CUSTODIAL SERVICES

OP-ADVERTISING
OP-IT SERVICES

OP-STAFF PROFESSIONAL DEVELOP
OP-PAYROLL SERVICES

OP-LEGAL SERVICES
OP-AUDIT FEES

OP-TREASURY SERVICES

OP-CONTRACTUAL

OP-OUTREACH/MARKETING CONTRACT

OP-POSTAGE
OP-TELEPHONES
OP-INTERNET
OP-PRINTING
OP-SUPPLIES
OP-FOOD SUPPLIES
OP-TRAVEL IN STATE

OP-TRAVEL QUT STATE

OP-5PONSORSHIPS
OP-SUBSCRIPTIONS

OP-SOFTWARE LICENSES

OP-INSURANCE
OP-UNPAID BILLS

OP-MISC EQUIPMENT
OP-FINANCIAL SOFTWARE SYSTEM
OP-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

Total 01 OPERATING FUND

Expense Total

2020 Revenue: 5148,924.26

ORIGINAL APPROP REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED

45,000
5,000
13,503
12,035
1,275

0

500
42,700
15,000
S00
1,000
3,600
800
160,000
398
5,000
80
195,000
1,000
1,000
20,000
100,000
10,000
1,257
587
12,500
1,500
500
17,000
6,000
41,800
20,000
1,225
15,000
2,000
500
1,000
3,000
757,260

757,260

45,000
5,000
13,503
12,035
1,275

o

500
42,700
15,000
500
1,000
3,600
800
160,000
398
5,000
80
195,000
1,000
1,000
20,000
100,000
10,000
1,257
587
12,500
1,500
500
17,000
6,000
41,800
20,000
1,225
15,000
2,000
500
1,000
3,000
757,260

757,260

12,925.14
0.00

0.00
4,428.28
175.71
30.16
27.00
0.00

0.00
13.26
0.00
825.00
143.00
20,461.34
100.00
2,946.00
496.62
30,641.21
201.18
122,07
81.25
14,893.17
1,340.86
1,010.32
653.66
1,973.80
63.72
382.02
1,915.67
1,645.32
22,963.00
18,903.50
472.08
0.00

0.00

0.00
64.00
0.00
139,898.34

139,898.34

32,075
5,000
13,503
7,607
1,099
-30
473
42,700
15,000
487
1,000
2,775
657
139,539
298
2,054
-417
164,359
799
878
19,919
85,107
8,659
247
-67
10,526
1,436
118
15,084
4,355
18,837
1,097
753
15,000
2,000
500
936
3,000
617,362

617,362

28.70
0.00
0.00

36.80

13.80

100.00
5.40
0.00
0.00
2.70
0.00

22.90

17.50

12.80

25.10

58.90

620.80

15.70

20.10

12.20
0.40

14.90

13.40

80.40

111.40

15.80
420

76.40

11.30

27.40

54.90

94.50

38.50
0.00
0.00
0.00
6.40
0.00

18.50

18.50



101¢ Budgeted {(Based on 2020 EES) 21010 Actuals through Mar 2020 2020 Actuals as Percent of Budgeted

PA Costs PA Costs PA Costs
e PPEA | Marketing | Incentives |  STAT gy | TowlPA e PPAA | Marketng | Incentives |  STAT emy | ToRPA e PPEA | Marketing | incentives | sTAT | emv | TOHPA
Costs Costs Costs
A= Residential =7 : C 151,578,859 | § 149,427 ]| 518,340,038 | $4,991,575 | 5 498,880 | $24,178,977 A - Resldential Vs arzesni| s 92.2161]%3,712,4021| § 937,834 104,977 | § 5,220,109 A - Residentlal 23.6%) 12.3% _202K] IsX|  2loX] 199X
Al-- Residential New wes.r.‘!rﬂ 1§ HIM|S 23234 | % _..mMmumimu $ 24208|% - $ 1325403 Al - Residential New Bubdings 5 8617 L1348 W39 |S 14319, § - $ 49 466 Al - Residenthl New Buikdings e ] 194%) 9.2% 1A% 6A% 0.0% 7%
Ala - Residential New Homes & Renovations | § 44374 | § ) 23234 |§ 1033587 |§ 224208 | § - $  1,325403 Ala « Residential New Homes & wnsgn_n_.u_n 3 8617 | § 2,134 | % 24397 | $ 14319 | § - 5 49466 Ala - Residential New Homes & Renovations 19.4% 9.2%) 24% 6.4% (<] 31.7%
AL - Residential Existing Buildings $ LI99780|% 461092 |5 5556071 15 4521194 |5 - $ 11,738,137 A2 - Residentlal Exlsting Bulidings $ 198038 |s 756mi|S Ml.m.f.wma_ $ 46875 o $ 4421360 A2 - Residentlal Extsting Bulidings 165% 164%) 20.9% 20.0% 0.0% 20.3%
Ala + Residentlal Coordinated Delivery § 579878 |S 1476355 9793399 |% 1BSIA49 ]S s $ 12372762 Ala - Residential Coardinated Delivery $ 106200 ]% 33855 |% 1889243 |5 289620 |S $ 2319004 Ala - Residentlal Coordinated Delivery 18.1% 22.9% 19.3% 15.6% 0.0%: 18.7%
Alb - Residential Conservation Services (RCS}| $ 99394 | 3 42200 | $ - $ 1762811 | § - $ 1904425 Alb - Residential Conservation Services (RCS)}) 8 20455 | § FI92 | $ 12 $ 155403 % $ 391,250 Alb - Residential Conservation Services {RCS) 18.8% 17.0% 0.0% 20.2% 0.0% 20.5%
Alc - Residentlal Retail $ 279493 |% 26496 |§ 4952962 (8§ SR24BI S - $ 6010452 Alc - Resldential Retail $ S33040s 2486 (% LISSTIR|S 91,208 | § 3 1.534.700 Adc - Residentlal Retail 19.0% 15.0% T A4% 16.0% 0.0% 254%
Ald - Residential Behavior $ 3320 % 6739 |8 665000 | § 14380 | § . - 719,339 A2d - Residential Behavior 3 6451 | § 1415|$ - $ 164916 |8 § Ing7e Ald - Residential Behavior 19.4% 21.0%) 0.0% 1146.8% 0.0% 24.0%
AZe - Residentlal Active Demand Reduction | $ 208795 | § 48022 |5 1448905 309652 )% . s 7i1.15% Ale - Residential Active Demand Reduction | § 3340 | § 73318 2 3 15338 - $ 5.606 Ale - Residential Active Demand Reduction 1.6% 1.5% 0.0% 0.5% 0.0% 0.8%
A3 - Resldential Hard-to-Measure 15 3347045 253018 1T0ITT|S 246173 % Awmﬂmwo $ 3,115436 AJ - Reskdential Hard-to-Measure 5 166025 |5 i44000|§S 443051 )% 18829 |8 104977 |'s 747280 AJ - Resldential Hard-to-Measura 49.6% 54%) 25.0% 7.6% U0 40X
Ala - Residentlal S ide Marketing $ - $ 159797 ]S - 3 = $ - $ 159,797 AJa - Resldential Satewlde Marketing 3 * u.l 1000 |S - $ - $ - $ 10,020 Ada « Residentlal Smtewide Marketing 0.0% 6.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% £3%
Adb + Residential § vide Datab 3 8193 | § - $ - 3 = $ - $ 8,193 Adb - Residential 5i ide Datab $ Bos H $ - $ . $ $ 3310 Adb - Residential S ide Datab 4.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 40%
A3c - Residential DOER A § 145089 |S - $ - 3 - $ - $ 145,089 | A3t « Resldential DOER A $ 150212 )% - $ - 3 - $ $ 150212 Adc - Residential DOER A 103.5% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 103.5%
A3d - Residential Sponsorships & Subscriations § - s - s L L ] - |3 + Ald - Residential Spansorships & Subscriptions) $ . $ - |3 - 18 - |3 L k] + A3d - Residential Sponsorships & Subteriptions 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% -0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Ade - Residential VWorkforte Development $ - $ o s = $ 37590 | 8 5 $ 37.590 Ade - Revdentisl Worldorcs Development s $ - $ - $ 30|% . $ 230 Ade - Resldential Workforce Development 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%, 0.6% 0.0% 0.6%
AJf - Residential Evaluation and Market Resear| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 4988609 498.080 A3+ Residendal Evaluation and Market Resear] $ - $ $ - 3 - $ 104977 |8 104977 A3f - Residential Evaluation and Market Resear| 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 21.0% 21.0%
AJg - Residenual EEAC Consuitants b ] 40912 | 3 - $ - $ - 3 - 5 40,912 AJg « Residental EEAC Caonsultants $ $ $ - 3 - 3 - % AJg - Residentlal EEAC G 1 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 00% 0.0% 0.0%
Adh - Residential RAD and D ation $ - $ - $ 124817 | § = $ - 3 124817 A3h - Residential R&D and Demonstration $ = $ - S 5 $ - 3 - $ Adh - Residential R&D and Demonstration 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
AJi « Residental HEAT Loan $ 140511 | § 0504 (S (645580 |8 158583 | S - $ 1975159 A3l - Residential HEAT Loan $ 15484 S 3397 |§ 44305 [ S 18598 | $ - $ 480530 A3 - Residential HEAT Loan 11.0% 111% 26.9% 11.7% 0.0% 24.3%
Adj- wn__nn._nu_ mn..nuza: 13 E $ 75.000 | § - 3 50000 f § - 3 125.000 AJ] - Residentia) Education 3 - $ 984 | § - s - $ - $ 984 AJj+ Residential mnrﬂcn,_ 0.0% 1.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 8%
_ ]S A40,067/| $1 133,320 |:$ 3,581,186 | $1 B52,489]|'S 1R 302/ § 5,131,165 5 101,687 'S 15,639 |5 390,600 | 37 09399 |51 28,120 | § 813,446 e T | FSTE 1.8 11.7% 10.9% 7 ._Pun 2.1% J21%
& EX 3 THNT[S SEELTEE | % MO = | & AN [ TETEY T [ 1 Bk L ] e (125 L L :&
| n_. income Eligible nooa__,..a Defvery | % 346284 |8 105440 |§  3.581.186 a1a.199 - IS | 56,169 | $ 13327 |§ J9060) |5 08729 |§ - ul.f_._._ﬁm Bia - Income Eligibe Coordinated Dilivery 16.2% 126% 10.9% 0% 0.0% 11.3%
41,802 9,007 | 8 - 9,190 - BIb - Income Egible Active Demand Reductiol o - |s - - - - _.mm. Bib - Income E._ﬂ__r? Mctive Demand Reductiol 0.0% 0.0% 00% (L3 0.0% 0.0%
S X I 1 - Is ®ooo|s Tisioz .85 | Hard-to-Faitira I 10 T % 14 s ) e Tncome Eigible Hard-ts-Feasure pik ! IR [ 7% I i
7 18575 B - - |§  (B.573 | B1a - Income Eligible Statewide Marketing H - |s  131fs = . e 1312 B gible Statewice Marketing 0.0% 125% 0% 0.0% (X T I25%
[EE] B o B . [ICIE] [ r._noa.o.m.,&r_o Statewide Danhase 3 ST|S B - . . 57 Bib - | Eiipbie Statewide Datab TE% 6.0% 1] on.Qlw [Ji3 54X
B2t - Income Eligible Assestment 29,3681 | $ - 3 - - - 3 - 29.181 Blc - Income mzue_n DOER Assersment $ 41898|S - H - 3 . - 43.698 B2c - Income Elgible DOER Assessment 140.7% 0.0%! 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 48.7%
B2d - Incoma Eligible Sponiorships & Subscript) $ - $ - $ - 3 . $ - s - B2d - Income Eligible Sponsorships & Subscript] § 3 - $ - 3 - 3 = s - B2d - Income Eligible Sporsorships & Subscripy 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Ble - Incoma Elipble Wordorce Development| $ - $ - $ . H 25000 | § - 5 25000 B2e - Income Eligible Workforce Developirent| $ 3 - $ - 3 670 1S - $ 470 Ble - Income Eligible Workforce Develop 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 7% 0.0% P
B2 -Income Eligible Evaluation and Market REq § o K - IS K - [$ Tigioils 118302 B2l - Incame Eligible Evaluation and Market Req 3 - 3 B K3 - 13 T IS 261205 26120 B2f - Income Eligible Evaluation and Market A 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0. 2L1% IL1X
mu- - Ieeine Eligible m__.o..nq Affordabilicy Nerd § 29587 | § - $ - $ - $ - $ 29.587 B2g - Income Eligible m___na Affordabilicy Zn._!_ $ 17631 % - $ - uI 3 - $ 1.763 B2g - Income Eligible m__.o..ﬂ Afardability Zn? 6.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 6.0%
C - Comimercial & Industrial 150,008313|s 342918 $/12,828,707 | .5'3,784,1967] $| 941,863 )]15 15,925,996 C = Commercial & Industrial $:222,097/| 5§ 43.560°| 51151 _.auq i3 _Sh.u; [$.185,917.1.5.1,128,624 : & Industrial i 12.5% 1L7% 4.0% 90X T T9I%R|T AR
Gt - CH New Bubdnp s #9975 e[y woesols arsoifsT - fs 26324 ] €1 - CAI NG Bulkings s sy namfs - lsT :p__u ST s B2 197 _n_ Cal New Bukdings. ] 128% 17.4% 0.0%] 7.0% _.,j. 5%
Cla - C&I New Buildini & Major Renovations) § 46997 |3 6777 | § 60850 |§ 211704 S - 3 626,314 Cla « CA) New Buildingt & Major Renavations] § 5893 |% 1,202 | § . $ 14877 | § - 3 21.573 — Cta - C&l New Buildingi & Major Renavations 11.5% 17.7% 0.0% 7.0% 0.0% 5%
C2 - CR{ Existing Buddinge 1S 856194 S 301880 fiS 12430357 |5 1544140 )8 - |'s 15132572 C2 - C&| Exiiuey Blildings $ 41818 |is° 351 |s SLILET|S 14245618 'S 833,313 | =T Existing Buildings 1L 16.6%|. 11:7% . 4% %.3% op%) 55%
C2a - CBI Existing Building Retrofit $ 705439 % 243930|§ 10426875 | 1,138,156 1§ - | 12514399 C2a - €3l Existing Building Retrafit $ 1177625 27700 (%5 459266 |5 112206 )% $  Tlesi7 C€2a - C& Exksting Building Retrofic 16.7% A% 44% 2.9% 00% 57%
Clb - C81 New & Rephicement Equipment 3 768,565 | § 45596 1§ 1017402 |5 278348 | § . 3 L41gel C2b - CAl New & Replacement Equipment $ 13 uMl ..u 5536 |% 52561 | § 45708 3 96,027 C2b - C&I New & Replacement Equipment 17.0% 121% 52% 8.8% 0.0% 6.8%
Clc - CAl Active Demand Reduction 3 721%0 |5 12354 | § 986080 |§ 127637 % $  1.198.262 2¢ - CAl Active Demand Reduction $ I0&9% |§ 2,182 | § $ 7470 [ S - $ 20,349 Clc - CA) Active Demand Reduction 14.8% 17.7% 0.0% 59% 0.0% 1.7%
C3 - CAl Hard-to-feasure 'S 105122!} 5 3426l |§ 375000 208354 % 98l ulr_u 1,467,099 23 - G&I Hard-to-Measure § 793855 &337|§ = |$. Llco|s 185317 s 273338 |E3 - Gt Hard-to-Measure | 755% 103% 1.5% 19.3% 23.4%|
Cla - CA! Statewlde Marketing 3 - 3 29261 {3 - 3 - 3 . 3 29261 C3a - CAl Satewide Marketing $ - $ 6337 | $ $ - 3 - $ 6,937 Cla- nlhl_lwmwnnian Marketing 0.0% 2).7% 0 oﬁuﬁ 0.0% 0.0% 3.7%
C3h - CEl Statewide Database 3 13941 % - $ - $ - 3 - $ a.qu. CIb - CAI Satewide Database $ 102 ]% - 3 $ $ $ 182 C3b - C&f Statewide Daabase 13.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 13.1%
Clc - CAI DOER A $ 27501 ¢ - $ - 3 - $ - 3 97.530 Cle - CRI DOER Ass $ 79302 ]% 3 $ $ $ 79,202 C3c - CEI BOER Astessmen B).2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 81.2%
C3d - C&l Sponsorships & Subscriptions $ L ) - |3 = 1S = 13 - 13 = CJd - C&l Sporsorthip: & Subscriptans $ L k) 3 - |5 i ] s - C3d - CH Sponsorships & Subscripdons o.0% 0.0% oo% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Cle - CAI Worldorce Development 3 - 1S 5000 (S - |$ 2354 L & ] 33.354 Cle - CAl Worldores Development $ 3 s s lioo|s L L) 1.100 Cle - CAI Worldorce Development 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 19%) 0.0% 13%
CH - C& Evaluation and Market Research $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 961063 | § 961,863 €3 - CAl Evaluation and Market Research 4 4 s = s $ IBS917 s 185917 CH - C3l Evaluation and Market Research 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 19.3% 19.3%
Gy - C&l EEAC Consulrants $ 6197 } § . 3 - $ - 3 - $ 6.197 C3g - C&l EEAC Consultants 3 3 3 $ $ = $ - Cly - C81 EEAC Consul 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Cih - CA| RAD and Demenstration ] - $ - 3 7500 | $ - 3 - $ 37.500 ﬁu—_ nm_ R&D and Demonstratien H - $ - $ - $ $ 3 - C3h - C&I RED and Demonstration 0.0% ¢.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
GrandTotl 153,005,238 | 5 1,225,868 1|15 34,769,928 | $7,628,2401 % 1,579,045 | § 42,238,137, —___ Grand Tetal _ $.701,465] $1151,4151] $4,604,030 % 1,187,457 _._« 317,013 6,972,179 ~ GrandTew | n;ax]  124x 13.3%) 1516% 20.1% 14.5%




324053y Abaauyg

{0207 ‘P3ISNIL INOA

S10J43
uonesniN 6T-AINOD




it RS NYID R s Argyprpsogy Glsy

DO 0] ¥ et da] 3 YSAMOE I P P [ruopey; £q pefl Loy ncquipy nmdday
4y ooy sy da: go Butrsyeuns doasg Borpryy norpmiy ) ¥ PaMLET) AR LI I IEpY wnsdas] eql
alvddon pror RuIsGpUOM L PR 81 YO0 0 e s apiur p e prariasy i poddna 3 s
Uit Tore o Liios wog Sharyoop ane i &g R RS U 3 werradens mn 3o Wl 71
lozorrszre man) 18 Sord o aie Roope voneBnau Jeum 0

DAV 0L 30) PAOARTT0 B3N 238 T FAANCERT [RIIPE] PRI ST JU I B 20T duseni H05Y
1S03IMOLA] [EUCIUPRE 0) off | LeD Bl

Sy tanl 1} T g i e g iy ey Je [Tt aw T e G0 T SR
suonsang pa Ty Apuanbaiy

vofieiojl] 6L-0IAQD ARG SSEN

o3ed
3WOY 3yl UO Jduueqg e SB UMOYS 0S|y
Ajle|ndal pajepdn
- suonsany paYsy Ajpuanbai4
6T PIAOD /W0 BABSSSEUU MMM

suolje||eisul
pue sjuawssasse asiwaid
-U0 JO uolsuadsns Aiesjodwia]

13pI0
9AIINI3XJ S,JOUIBAO0D) ||B SUIMO||0 »

IZSENE]S




3s414
Ajojes

pldom [EnLUIA 01 (ued Asy) a1aym) 10A1d 01 SulAl]
aininj
3yl ut auljadid poos Bulinsua Yiim JJe3s JO Spadu |BIDUBUL) SJUB|RQ O} JUBAA
Jjels paysnojin) aney Auelp .
Slaulied ssauisng JnQ .

sanssi Aduasiswa/A1ajes aiaym HIoM $S3204d-Ul PIZINION e
9PISIN0 143] SI 103e1381140d d1aym — SUl|DAI31 101eIDBIIIDY

UoIleN|eA] pue |[BIIU3PISAY ‘|eIDJaW W)




Dedwa)
ml.&|.a__ ")40M 0] uJniaJ e S| 319y} uaym iaxJew
3y3 ,14e3s dwnl, 0} saa;uadul pasueyua apiaold 03 Bupjoo| ale am ‘uado-al
Ayl uaym Asuow anes 03 snoixue aq Aew sassaulsng ||ews jeyy uiziugoday e

(SHPNE,, [ENUIA

(219)dwoo aJe suoiiejeisut J1) syuawAed 10 MalA3
uoledijdde yoedi-1se) 01 Juawdinba ay3 JUSWNI0P 0} SIBWOISNI YHM Buiyiom
3Je am ‘uolle||eisul Jo Joosd MOYs 0} 3|ge JJe 1Byl JIWOISNI IS0Y] 4O

suoi}dadsul 3sod pue aud [enuIA

‘pauodisod aJe s1u0Yd S192.41S UIRA 1BY] 210U 3sed|d

SSULIBLQ |eldJawwo)




soidol Aauaidiys jo Alalen e uo siaAojdws pue saaAo|dwa
01 934eYd ou 1e 3|ge|ieAR moU aJe s3ululel] [enjJdip — sdululed]

Jawo3isnd ay} 03 uo
passed 2iB SSAIJUSdUL BY] PUB SI01NGISIP 03 SAAIIUIIUI J01p = ,wealisdn,

32IAI3S POOJ puUe ‘“DYAH ‘8ullysi| Suipn|aul sgullao weadisdn

SSU1I3L10 |eldJawwo)




1 [ -F..:I
" f ‘uolle||eisul uonensul JNoA JJo %00T 01 dn Joj Ajijenb 01 gzoz ‘O |11dy AQ 3jnpayds 0} ||B) "JUBWISSAsSY
m..aaaa A313u3 awoy 1502-0u uosiad-u; ue Joj dn udis {j135 ABW JUIWISSISSE IWOY [ENMIIA B 10} Ajl|END J0U Op OYM SI2WO0ISND) .

"papazu JI Suiwn syl puaixa 03 Ayjiae ayl sey 1) '0z0T
‘0€ Jequaidas Aq adejd axe) 0] suone|eisu] “syuawanosdwi uoilejnsul panoldde JJo %0OOT 03 dn J0j J3HO I paHWI]

"JleWwa 13A0 3woy a3y} jo sojoyd Suipuas Jo/pue jeyd 03pia
se yans A3ojouyaay asn 0} ajqe pue auoyd 3y} 1an0 3Isijedads AS1aua ayl yum Supjiom 3|QELIOJWOD 3 ISNW SIDWOISNTD

"SAWINS3J HI0M
asiwazd-uo a3uo dn mo|0) uossad-u) ue 1oy AJljIqe ay) aaey Aay) ‘||eISul-§|3S 0] JUBM 10U S30P J3WOISN3 e §| *(sqinqiysy
"a°() panIadau s1anpoad Sulaes Juelsul papuawwodal jjeIsul 01 AljIge 3y} pue asnoy ay} 03 SS33Ie [|N§ IARY ISNWL SI3WO0ISND .

‘JWoY JUN-{-T B Ul IAl] JSNW SI2UUO01SND) «»

JUDLUSSISSE |BNUIA B
Suianey Jo uondo ay3 s1awoisnd s11 1340 01 Addey s1 D7) “jJom asiwaid-uo 10) asned e YU

SIUQWISSASSY [EN1IIA |E11USPISOY




o
Laechaory
By adey

T

"8uissadoud a3eqas anujjuod 0} pajuawajdwi usaq os|e 3AeY Saleqad Joj suoidadsul 10wy .

*SJUDLISSASSY ABJaul aWOH
Jouud 1noge uonlewsojul Jayied o1 anuuod o) pajuswa|dw) uaaq aAey saliuniioddo HD 0wy .

"'ssutayo Aduaniys

AB1aud J1ay] asueyua 0] Ss]|1)s SuldojDAlp Ul JJels JI9Y1 ISISSe 03 S3IUIN0SIJ Sujuiel] puewap-uo

‘Isnqou Jo Aleuql) e si S1yl SN Sulules) usalg y3nodyl sa31nosad Sujuiel] auijuo |e1aAas 0} s53Jde

Asejuawidwod yim siauped Jaylo pue ‘sioyoesjuod Sunedidilred ‘SIOpUDA |B1UDPISAI PIIIRIIUOD
ino JO yels pjaly pue 32140 padejdsip Ajjuadad 10 pay3nojiny Jus.ind 0} patayo sulaq aie sduluies] .

SSUII3}JO |elluapISay |euonippy




1]

W61t edey

BE % sWr oW el

= o om Mmoo

Ll

B AT R
et Bt I

BQOID 404

MW TS AN

OENg JOL

DN IS IS WM sHoed JNoL QI 9%

42330 1eoods

SASE SOV

-y 4= — b ——— i

B % W oW oW

BN /s My e

EpE g

e e

W ATHO
Wy HO M
BOOID dD L

Mg arima CEY

OEHMaE DL

EEETEES STl o sany

Dhiclad IHS 33HA UMM S¥oad sNnol A3 8%

132330 1=10odsS

143
Aq passa204d 8uiaqg AjaAailoe pue

2|ge|leAe |[i1S S9}ega) Wealisumoqd .
uado aie jey] sia|ie3a.
je a|ge|leAe s91eqad weauisdn .
suiddiys pue uado st asnoyaiepn (43 .
aoejdisydew auljuQ .
I|ge|IBAE ||11S =248 Sale(al ||V

SSULIBJJQ |Ie18Y |eluapIsay




sjauueyd
JaY30 01 sAnq eipaw d4199ds-awi} wouy spuny Suiliys 18 piemio) SUooT .
Apjoam palen|eaass pue pinj sisiy] e

1S9I[Jea 3y3] 1e sun( uj 18yJew ui yoed gulaq e Sunjoo| Ajpualiny .

3uisizianpe yaieas pied s1 uolldadxa auQ .
POy uo st Suiiaylew dijoads-welssold pue ssaualeme spIMILLRIS ||V »

gunayJeln




"JUBWIUOJIAUR JUBJIND BY] 01 DAILISUIS
S1 1l aJnsua 03 aden3ue| pue Asadew) Suipnpoul ‘©A1eaId Suimainal pue Sunsnipy .

'213 ‘slaueg|) 4y WooYy ‘siaiyiplwnyaq — s1npodd |1e1ay pue Ajddng Jamod .
SN20J JUa3U02 paisnipe Ing s|auueyd pauue|d ul1eym Sujuund i3S .

3uisiJaApY 014199dS D7D .

guiaJeln




S31PNIS 10J BAIleIIBU SUILIAN

(se1pnis suiwoodn
ul aledidinied 03 siswolsnd Sul3a9]9s Ajwopuel a1} salpnis Joj sajdwes Suidojanaq

SB1PpN31s Ul 3Sh 10} Blep Yd Suluiw pue SuiND ‘SUIMBINDY
:3)1] S48W0ISND Yiim 1oe1u0d alinbal jou saop
1eY] 3JO0M YlM piemio} SUIAOW 3Je SIOPUIA AT ‘uoisuadsns ayl SuLIng

*10e1U0D 3siwaLd-uo Jo uoisuadsns ay3 Surnp
(Jlewsa ‘auoyd ““8-3) sueaw jenuiA Y3noiyi elep uoien|eaa 3u|1d9j|od
10j s|020104d dOo|ansp 0] Syd 42410 3yl yim 3uileioge||od st 10edwio) ay]

"UO1323||03 eIEp 3}IS-UO || papuadsns Ajlueiodwal sey (AAF) Uolienjeas «

uollen|eny




P3Jl} S1 Jodad Ja1je pieog D7D 24l 01 pajuasaid aq [|IM SHNSDY
SOLleY 150D }jouog »
S9JuUeLIeA JuedlIuUBIS JO suolleur|dxy
s)jauag ‘ssulnes ymy ‘sainiipuadx3 |BN1DY SA pauue|d .

:3ulpn|aul ‘6TOZ 404 S} Nsal Aouaidiya ASiau3 DD .

1IN0 aul|peap
12yl ysnd Aew s3jnsaJ uonienjeal Ing ‘0zoz ‘1T AejA anp 11oday Jeap ueld .

110d3Y JesA ue|d 6TOC




- JoWIOYSOUOAISASI|IUMASISUI8U
e INES ] 810 J0RAUWI0I3YB1|2UBI MMM//:STRY .
e PO S e e 9}ISgam D7D uo i1sod

O S, awoy 3ulAess Joj sdi] Suineg ASiau] .

S32iN0SoY 1aydeal pue jualed
9}SOeoM 1D UO I|(BJIBAY .
sjualed pue siayoea)
10} @33N YHm padojanap $921n0sal
uo11eonpa A8IaUa JO SH99M XIS - IN0 «

WEDS AT WY B P ] Ay s Smppeinsr§ Ay Ay pmlicy Wy PwoH

i

$924n0say padoljanaq DD




adning Abiouz 131i0wWs v pIomoy 43yiaboy Buiyiom

e TA " ! N o g,
W—.&‘ ..“ i ...ul....l. r ..Hl. ) ”
e .




¢ O} T°¢ W04} ¥Od9 O4AD =241 pasealdu| —

WP 0TS 03 INZ'TTS Wolj 133png OIAD @Yl paseasdnqg —

P TS 1noge Ag 195png dwnd 1eay ay) paseasdaq —

:sagsueyd

9Sayl ‘Xlw aunseaw dwnd jeay ayi ui sesueyd
Ul pa3jnsaJ MalAaJ JURYNSUOD pue DD 49Yling

uollejuasaud 3se| asuis sasuey)




N

‘spunf Aouadiffa
ABiaua-uou uf NES 1SoW|D 3bDI3A3| [[IM PISIA3I SD ‘DIAD $310WI1S3 190dwWo) 3y |

(Tz0z/0202
ut pauupjd Ajjpuibrio 09 ‘sa pasinai so 0gz) saupdidiund samaf pup Buipunf

apisino fo Buibnianaj 01 anp Ajipwiid jpuibiio o1 paipbdwod sp uoidnpal 16png

WNELTS-  INS'STS- NS TS- CRIEXEITTTg
WY 0TS NO'SS WSS Pasinay
N9 LZS S 0ZS WZ LS ue|d

93e.01s sdwng

|el101 + A\d 1E9H 1202-020¢

193png posINY




TALA = X + LTZ00'0S 120T-610C
9T°€S = X + 86€00°05 120¢
9925 = X + 96C0005 cL-Z 0C0C
€0°CS = X + [9T00°0S 91 6@
) LA = X + S0000°05 6102
v6°1S = 881 X 0S200'0S + 8P100'0S 810¢
(yauows uad) (YAAY) 28Esy  uoniEA43sSUOD)
350D |LI0 | Alyauopy ‘3Ay A34aug SEEE R
{9y swosu] mo]
L8'TTIS = X + YYZZ0'0S 120Z-610C
vE'PIS = X + 625¢0°05 120C
£6°CTS = X + 6GTT0'0$ <T-L°0Z0C
SH'Z1S = X + 29TZ0°0S  9-T ‘0Z0T
SLTTS = X + 82020°05 610¢
88'0TS = 9ts X 05200705 + 6581005 810Z

(ysuow aad) (YAA?) 28esn UOIIBAIDISUOD)
34433 SACIA

350D |E30 ] A|lyuoly ‘3ay A3aaugzg

[-y) JDIU3pIsay

'
Ppedwo)

W6 2de) MHUWQE_ ___m



AJuo sainspaw 0N

%E9- (1) $|vot $]ozz ¢ (Ws$) 198png 510
%8T- (s0) T 6°C 0l3eY 350J-1143uUa8
%YL - (87) S |s9t S|vv9 $ (Ws) suyauag 19N
9469~ (tz) s |81t $|€€€ § (NS) 51500 DYL
%TL- (69) s|ls8 S|Lt6 S (ng) siysuag
SSoUQAIlNa]-150D
%E9- (e9z’e) | 1161 €LT'S Suo] HOYS 7O |enuuy
%ES- (t6L£'9) | Lov'T 861'8 MY 13JUIM
%E9- (veL'v) | 8v¥8'C oL M} J3Wwwng
%TL- (68£°88) | 85C‘9€ LY0‘SeT UMIN BWil1a)n
%9L - (06ce) | 960°'T 98ty UMW jenuuy
%19~ (06€) 0Sz ov9 sjuediyed
SBUJALS
@3ueyy ¢ adueyd
dualalid |[pesiney| uejd T202-020¢

SS9UIAII9}}3-3S0) pue s3uines




(98el10)S + Jej0S) OdlL (d4d) yav SdH

0$
aAluUadY| I3
[43
S S
Sdv S
9% B
ND
—
—————— as

350D juediyued

<
i
W

Alewwing duipun




——
Aquinnafh
Barnstable

Bourne
Brewster
Chatham
Chilmark,

Dennis

Dukes
County

Eastham
Edgartown
Falmouth
Harunch
Mashpee
Oak Bluffs
Orfeans
Provincetown
Sandwich
Tisbury
Truro
Wellfleet
West Tisbury

Yarmouth

Agenda Action Request Canc il

Cape Light Compact
Meeting Date: 4/8/2020

Revised Cape & Vineyard Electrification Offering (CVEO)

REQUESTED BY: Maggie Downey

Proposed Motion(s)

I move the CLCJPE Board of Directors vote to support the Compact’s Revised CVEQ proposal
as presented to the Board at the February board meeting, and updated and presented at
this meeting, serving 250 low- and moderate-income residential customers through the

installation of cold climate heat pumps, solar PV and battery storage, and associated budget
of $10.4M.

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or
appropriate to implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be
necessary or appropriate to implement this vote.

Additional Information

The Compact Governing Board reviewed and discussed the revised CVEO at its February 12,
2020 Board meeting. A presentation on CVEQ was distributed to the Board and is available to thi
public as part of the February 12 Board meeting packet. Since the February 12, 2020 Board
meeting Compact staff have been working with the MA Department of Energy Resources (DOER)
to QC/revise CVEQ's measure costs, and leverage outside funding. As a result, the proposed
budget is now $17.3M lower, and has 450 fewer participants than the Plan budget submitted to
the DPU in 2018.

After a vote by the MA Energy Efficiency Advisory Council, the Compact will file CVEO with the
MA Department of Public Utilities.

Record of Board Action

Motion by: Second by: # Aye | #Nay | # Abstain Disposition




—
Aquinnal
Barnstable

Bourne
Brewster
Chatham
Chilfmark,

Dennis

Dukes
County

Eastham
Edgartown
Falmouth
Harwich
Mashpee
Oak Bluffs
Orleans
Provincetown
Sandwich
Tisbury
Truro
Wellfleet
West Tisbury

Yarmouth

Agenda Action Request

Cape Light Compact
Meeting Date: 4/8/2020

Release Certain Previously Approved Executive Session Minutes

REQUESTED BY: Maggie Downey

Proposed Motion(s}

I mave the CLCJPE Board of Directors vote to implement the recommendations of the Compa
Administrator regarding releasing and withholding the following Compact Governing Board
Executive Session Meeting Minutes:

January 9, 2013, November 20, 2013, January 8, 2014, September 10, 2014, December 10,
2014, March 10, 2016, April 13, 2016, and July 17, 2017 executive session minutes shall be
released in their entirety.

August 14, 2013, May 11, 2016 and January 9, 2019 executive session minutes shall be
partially released. Portions of the minutes shall continue to be withheld as release of the
minutes may defeat the purpose of the executive session.

October 8, 2014, November 18, 2015, January 10, 2018, February 14, 2018 and December 5,
2018 executive session minutes shall continue to be withheld as release of the minutes may
defeat the purpose of the executive session.

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or
appropriate to implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be
necessary or appropriate to implement this vote.

Additional Information

At its’s December 11, 2019 meeting, the Compact Board voted to authorize the Compact
Administrator and the Secretary to review all unreleased Executive Session Minutes and to bring
back to the Board their recommendation regarding continue withholding of such minutes. The
Compact Administrator and legal counsel have reviewed all unreleased executive session minutes
(to date the Compact Administrator has not been able to meet with the Secretary), and they
recommend that the majority of the unreleased executive session minutes be released, some
minutes be partially released, and a small number of minutes continue to be withheld because
they reflect long-term power supply strategy and/or pending litigation and release would have a
detrimental effect on the Compact’s bargaining and/or litigating position.




